
TRANSNET NATIONAL PORTS AUTHORITY 
TENDER NUMBER: TNPA/2024/06/0007/67960/RFP 
DESCRIPTION: PROVISION OF SERVICES TO UPGRADE THE EXISTING TRANSNET NATIONAL 
PORTS AUTHORITY (TNPA) NATIONAL FIRE SERVICE INFRASTRUCTURE AND EQUIPMENT PROJECT 
(PHASE 2A) IN THE PORT OF CAPE TOWN FOR A PERIOD OF 1 (ONE) YEAR. 

 

 

1. Plastering and Painting Allowances: 
 We noted that plastering and painting is required but these items are not measured in 

the BOQ. Are we to make allowances within our rates or can we add additional items 
not stipulated in the BOQ? Please see Addendum 05 
 

2. Mezzanine Flooring Replacement: 
 What is the mezzanine floor going to be made out of? 21mm Thick shutter ply or 

concrete? Furthermore, the BOQ speaks to removing 270m2 mezzanine flooring  but 
only replacing 80m2 with timber flooring. Is this correct?  Drawings notes is timber and 
the note on the section reference 21mm Thick shutter ply correct. 

 
 
 

 
 

 



TRANSNET NATIONAL PORTS AUTHORITY 
TENDER NUMBER: TNPA/2024/06/0007/67960/RFP 
DESCRIPTION: PROVISION OF SERVICES TO UPGRADE THE EXISTING TRANSNET NATIONAL 
PORTS AUTHORITY (TNPA) NATIONAL FIRE SERVICE INFRASTRUCTURE AND EQUIPMENT PROJECT 
(PHASE 2A) IN THE PORT OF CAPE TOWN FOR A PERIOD OF 1 (ONE) YEAR. 

 

3. Concrete Roof Slab: 
 The BOQ itemises a concrete roof slab and beams which equates to 88m3, however the 

only roof slab that can be identified in the drawings is for the lift shaft which is roughly 
4.57m3. Is there another area where we would be casting roof slabs, besides the lift 
shaft? Please use the 88 m3 as per what the BOQ has measured. 
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